
PROCESS

Team Leidos wishes to stimulate interest, information and views across the Fastener market for the supply of this requirement via this Request for Information (RFI) together with other companies whom Leidos believes may be able to provide useful intelligence on our requirement.  To aid your consideration a sample list of our current requirement can be provided on request by e-mail using the point of contact within this bulletin.

Team Leidos is seeking information/ views and would be grateful if you could answer the following questions:-


Company Capabilities

· Are you a manufacturer or distributor of these fasteners?

· Do you re-package any items? Please provide details

· Have you been involved in a multi-supplier framework previously, where more than one supplier may be able to supply the same items, for the acquisition of all fasteners? If so please provide feedback on this type of approach.

· This requirement could be as large as 3,000 individual product lines.  Do you have examples of similar size customers that you deal with?
· How do they operate?
· How does pricing work?
· What is your quality control process?

· Are you currently providing fasteners elsewhere in the Public Sector? (If so please detail where possible)

· What innovation can you offer to reduce the cost of fasteners supply to Leidos?

· What would further incentivise you to bid against the requirement for fasteners supply to Leidos?


Current Requirement 

· Please indicate if you would have difficulty supplying any of the requirement and why

· Are the materials/specification of these products in line with current industry standards?

· Please provide comments and / or suggestions in relation to the lotting of the requirement.

Ordering/Delivery

· What is the commercial norm for ordering?  Loose? Bulk? Packs? Weight (Nails)?

· Do any of your customers use a bin system? Can you please provide details? 

· Do you have the ability to delivery to a variety of locations across the United Kingdom?

· What is your average lead time for fasteners?

· Do you impose minimum order quantities:  Can they deliver to irregular minimal requirements?


SUMMARY

[bookmark: _GoBack]Interested parties are invited to provide information regarding the ‘information requested’ and details on your company / organisation (Company Name, Address, Point of Contact, Website and Companies House Registration Number) in writing.

The information is requested to be succinct and concise as possible and should extend to bullet pointed responses only against and in line with question set; for the purpose of this exercise, no publicity material should be included within the response.

The results and analysis of this RFI shall not constitute any form of pre-qualification exercise any formal procurement process will be undertaken in accordance with EU Procurement Law.
Nothing in this RFI, or any other engagements with Industry prior to a formal procurement process, shall be construed as a representation as to Leidos ultimate decision in relation to the future requirement. The publication of this RFI and associated documents in no way commits Leidos to pursue any tender process for the future Fastener Requirement.

Please note that by issuing this notice as this stage Team Leidos is NOT seeking Expressions of Interest or bids against this requirement.

Please be aware that information contained within the Fastener SOR has not yet been validated, therefore may contain some inaccuracies and is subject to change.  Team Leidos would be grateful if any interested parties could highlight any such inaccuracies, along with any other observations that they would like to make.
